B ALBION

- ECONOMIC Albion Economic Development Corporation

EDC/TIFA/BRA

_ CORPORA'”ON BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Thursday, June 6, 2024, 2024, 7:30 am
Albion Economic Development Corporation
City of Albion — Council Chambers 112 W. Cass St. Albion, MI 49224
Watch on YouTube: @albioneconomicdevelopmentcorp
Attend Virtually Via Zoom: https://zoom.us/j/98048234686

Mission Statement: Retain, expand, and recruit business and industry to the greater Albion area and strengthen and revitalize the local

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)

6)

7)
8)
9)

economy.

AGENDA

Call To Order / Roll Call (2 min)
Invocation (1 min)

Pledge of Allegiance (1 min)
Approve Agenda (3 min)

Public Comment (tap)

(Persons addressing the Board shall limit their comments to no more than 3 minutes)

The President/CEO requests a closed session pursuant to MCL 15.268(1)(d), to consider the
purchase or lease of real property up to the time an option to purchase or lease that real
property is obtained.

Approve Recommended Action from Closed Session (10 min)

Honoring Tracy Tolbert (s min)

President/CEO Report (smin)

10) Update on New Board Members for the EDC (5 min)

11) Tech Hub Presentation — Trevor White (10 min)

12) Task Force/Group Reports (s min)

e Executive Board

e Community Engagement Task Force

e Housing Task Force

¢ Industry and Business Attraction Task Force
e Workforce Development Task Force

Next Board Meeting will be Thursday, July 11, 2024, 7:30 am

Page 1 of 28


https://zoom.us/j/98048234686

13) Consent Agenda (2 min)

e Review and Approve May 2, 2024, Board Meeting Minutes
14) Review and Approve April 2024 Treasurer Report (s min)
15) Review and Approve Cost of Albion-Marshall Housing Study (s min)

16) Review and Approve Resolution to Approve Virgie Ammerman to execute and deliver

Application to City of Albion regarding their CHILL Grant with the associated Assurances. (smin)

17) Review and Approve Resolution to Approve Virgie Ammerman to execute and deliver
Application to Economic Development Administration regarding the Public Works Economic

Adjustment Assistance Funding Opportunity with the associated Assurances. (swmin)

18) Discussion — Corridor Improvement Authority / Neighborhood Improvement Authorities (10min)
19) Board of Directors Discussion & Comments (s min)

e City of Albion

e Albion Township

e Sheridan Township

e Greater Albion Chamber of Commerce
e Board at-Large

20) Motion to Excuse Absent Members (3 min)

21) Public Comment (tp)

(Persons addressing the Board shall limit their comments to no more than 3 minutes)

22) Adjournment (1 min)

Next Board Meeting will be Thursday, July 11, 2024, 7:30 am

Page 2 of 28



EEEm ALBION
memo B ECONOMIC
—

To: EDC Board of Directors

From: Virgie Ammerman, President & CEO
Date: June6, 2024

Re: President / CEO Report

Competencies

e Governance Competencies — Supporting Board Requests; Information Brownfield and
Brownfield Housing TIF Funding

e Leadership Competencies — Representing Albion and the Region at the Rural Development
and Building Michigan Communities Conferences

e Community Relations Competencies — Responding to Applicant Concerns MI-Hope Grant

e Fiscal Management Competencies — Operating to Budget

EDC Multicultural 10-Point Plan Goals

Attracting multiple housing developers across continuum of needs
e Supporting 2 Neighborhood Improvement Authority for City of Albion
e Partnering with Land Bank for Environmental Assessment Dollars
e Participating with MAEDA and Ford relative to Urban Land Institute

EDC 5-Year Plan Goals

East Albion Industrial Park — Site Readiness and Land Accumulation
e Supporting Expansions in West Albion Industrial Park
e Attracting established commercial businesses
e Supporting growth/expansion Austin Avenue — Corridor Infrastructure Authority
e Supporting growth/expansion North/South Eaton — Corridor Infrastructure Authority

Housmg Champion Goals

Supporting Maple Grove Preservation Project
e Supporting Kennedy Greene Housing Project
e Supporting Washington Gardner Housing Project
e Secured MI Neighborhood Grant Award $472,000
e See MSHDA MI-Hope Board Report
e Supporting Watson Street Housing
e Supporting Pine Street Housing

Page 3 of 28



$900,000

$800,000

$700,000

$600,000

$500,000

$400,000

$300,000

$200,000

$100,000

$-

m Goal

B Attained

MSHDA MI-Hope Obligation Targets, June 5 2024

m Goal

m Attained

June 30 2024 July 312024 Sept 302024
$223,875 $447,750 $895,500
$277,458 $277,458 $277,458

Page 4 of 28



MSHDA MI-Hope Timeline, June 5 2024

$1,000,000
$800,000
$600,000 —
$400,000
$200,000
$-
N
N X <
& Yo 2 o<
5 > & 9 o S <
P22F53 9233389 o
> 55 3 g8 2 & Y QY v o4
< » 0 & ¢ £ & & ¥ g & v o
Z2 A8 9 88 5 > 2 9 Q& 9 w»
L2 2 E S 3 v Y Y88 o o
= = 35 R N Y ©
T & KB 3 ¢ L 9 9«
(@) o £ o ¢
=2 © =
o = © ©
[
=

Apr-26

Feb- Mar-| Apr- May- Jun- Jul- Aug- Sep- Oct- Nov- Dec- Jan- Feb- Mar- Apr- May-/Jun- Jul- Aug- Sep- Oct- Nov- Dec- Jan- Feb- Mar- Apr-
24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 26 26 26 26
| Attained  $3, $14 $18 $26 $26 $26 $26 $26 $26 $26 $26 $26 $26 $26 $26 $26 $26 $26 $26 $26 $26 $26 $26 $26 $26 $26 $26

m Goal $3, $14 $18 $26 $34 $54 $79 $10 $14 $19 $23 $28 $32 $37 $41 $46 $50 $55 $59 $64 $69 $74 $79 $84 $89 $94 $99

| Attained

| Goal

Page 5 of 28






EDC/TIFA/BRA EXECUTIVE BOARD AND SPECIAL BOARD OF
DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES

Held at Council Chambers 112 W. Cass Street, Albion M| 49224
May 2, 2024

EDC Board Meeting called to order by Jerome Harvey at 7:31 am.

Board Members Present: lan Barbour; Jerome Harvey; Bruce Nelson, Mayor Snyder (7:35);
Timothy Zeller

Counsel:

Board Members Absent: Vicky Clark; Ben Wallace; Trevor White

Ex Officio Non-Voting: None

Community:

Staff: Virgie Ammerman, Nelson Karre (Virtual), Richard Lindsey

Motion made by Zeller, seconded by Harvey, to approve the agenda. 5-0
President/CEQ’s Report was presented.
Discussion was had re: new board members. Board requested Mayor to fill the remaining 3 board seats.
Tech Hub presentation postponed to the next meeting.
Task Force Reports were presented.

Special Note RLF Meeting pending with policy review.
Motion made by Zeller, seconded by Snyder, to approve of the items in the consent agenda. 5-0
Motion made by Zeller, seconded by Snyder, to approve the February Treasurer’s Report. 5-0
Motion made by Snyder, seconded by Zeller, to approve MSHDA resolution as presented.
Snyder — Yes
Barbour — Yes
Nelson —Yes
Zeller — Yes

Harvey — Yes

Motion made by Snyder, seconded by Zeller, to enter closed session pursuant to MCL 15.268(1)(d)
Pag®d@gs 28



Nelson — Yes
Barbour — Yes
Snyder — Yes
Harvey — Yes
Zeller - Yes

Motion made by Zeller, seconded by Snyder, to re-open board meeting.

Nelson — Yes
Barbour — Yes
Snyder — Yes
Harvey — Yes
Zeller —Yes

Motion made by Snyder, seconded by Zeller, to approve items as recommended during closed session.
Nelson —Yes

Barbour —Yes

Snyder — Yes

Harvey — Yes

Zeller —Yes

Motion made by White, seconded by Clark, to excuse absent members. 5-0

A motion was made by Snyder, seconded by Barbour, to adjourn. 5-0 Meeting adjourned 8:22 am.

Pag®8gs 28



05/30/2024 04:00 PM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF ALBION Page: 1/4
User: DCLARK

DB: Albion
Fund 243 BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED
GL Number Description 04/30/2023 04/30/2024
*** Assets ***
243-000-001.03 CASH - FLAGSTAR BANK 0.00 99,229.49
243-000-017.00 INVESTMENTS 172;314.63 151,374.35
Total Assets 172,314.63 250,603.84
**% Liabilities ***
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
243-000-390.00 FUND BALANCE 224,672.35 224,672.35
Total Fund Balance 224,672.35 224,672.35
Beginning Fund Balance 224,672.35 224,672.35
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 2023 33,085.33
*2023 End FB/2024 Beg FB 257,757.68
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (52,357.72) (7,153.84)
Ending Fund Balance 172,314.63 250,603.84
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 172,314.63 250,603.84
* Year Not Closed
Page 9 of 28

Approved by Sta

f Accounts for the City Of Albion. 2022



Page 10 of 28

zr-oze 78 E€0F ‘0T 00°00S (r8°€ST'L) €e-6go’‘ee 00°0 SHYNLIANIAXT 3 SHAONIAHI IO LAN
rZ°9 0L T00‘8TZ 007006 ‘z€e 0€°86% ‘%1 LY TIVvv’LEC 007006 ‘8%¢C SHYNLIANIAIXT TVIOL
AR ¥G G0V ‘822 00°000‘€€T 9F"vrE‘L 087925082 00°006‘8¥%2 SENNIATY TYIOL
:ALIYOHINY INIWAOTIATAEY dTATINMOME - £h¢ pund
vz 9 0L"T00‘8TC 00°005‘2€T 0€°86% V1T Ly ThV’'LbC 007006 ‘8¥F2 SHYNLIANHAIXT TYIOL
vz 9 0L T00°8T2 00°00S‘Z€ET 0E 86F VT Ly ThV ‘LT 007006 ‘8¥2 ALIMOHIANY INAWdOTHAHAIY QTAIANMO¥E - €z, 3dsQ Te3of
00°0 00°000‘002 00°000‘002 00°0 Ly SLE’LPT 00°290L¥T LNO ¥AASNVIL 00 G66-ETL-EVT
00°00T (0e-L88°T) 00°0 0€°L88°T 8E°BEEFS 00°8EE’SS LSTYIINI 00 €66-E£2L-EVT
00°0 00°00G‘L 00°00G‘L 0070 00°006°L 00°00G"L SHHA NOILVIISINIRAY 00 €08-€£2L-€FC
Py 0S 00°68€‘CT 00°000‘S¢C 00°TT19’2T Z9°Lze'8e 00°000‘6€E SHOIAYES TVALOYILINOD 00°208-€CL-EFT
ALIYOHINY INIWJOTAATAEE ATATINMO¥E - g£zL 3Ideqg
sexnjTpuadxy
[AE> PG S0% ‘82T 00°000‘€€e 9" FVE‘L (08°925'082) 00°006‘8¥2 SEIANIATY TVIOL
AR G G0V ‘822 00°000‘€€e 9% "FVE’L (08°925’082) 007006 ‘8¥%¢2 TYIENTD - 000 3daa Te3og
L 9T 0L CTIT’€Ee 00°000°Se 0€ LE9'F (oL-L8¥'zTT) 00°000‘0¥ NI ¥HISNYEL 00°669-000-€¥%C
p8 €EE F8°262'S 0070008 9T LOL’T (v8°€68°8) 00°006°8 ISTIHAINT 00°699-000-€¥¢C
00°0 00°000‘002 00°000‘002 00°0 (9Z°GPT'6%T) 007000002 SHXVYI ALYAJO¥d ILNIIIND 00°Z0F-000~-€¥%2
TYYEANTD - 000 3daa
sanusasy
ALIYOHIAY INAWIOTAATAAY dTATIINMOME - £FZ Pund
(¥2)¥a
azgsn (IONEY) WMON 1¥95a0nd (WIONEY) WION £€z0c/1€/21 1LA5and aIANIWNY NOILdI¥OSHEA WAERAON TO
1oad % HONYIVE TYNIDIHO ¥202/0€/¥%0 HONYIVE aN" €202
HTAYTIVAY 202 HONVIVE QLA
pZ0Z/0€/b0 ONIANE AOINEJ UOFATY (HA
MYYTIOA IxdsN
S/T :abeg NOIFTIV A0 ALID ¥O4d I¥0dHEY HYALIANAIXT ANY INNIATA Wd Tv:T0 ¥202/0€/S0



05/30/2024 04:00 PM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF ALBION Page: 2/4
User: DCLARK
DB: Albion

Fund 244 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND

PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED
GL Number Description 04/30/2023 04/30/2024
* % % Assets * k%
244-000-001.00 CASH (808.32) 0.00
244-000-001.03 CASH - FLAGSTAR BANK 19,740.10 12,935.48
244-000-003.00 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT 0.00 250,000.00
244-000-017.00 INVESTMENTS 743,673.53 282,837.54
244-000-056.00 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 188.36
244-000-123.00 PREPAID EXPENSES 0.00 5,000.00
244-000-123.03 PREPAID EXPENSES - LIABILITY & PROP INS 565.64 $15.72
244-000-124.50 SECURITY DEPOSIT - BUILDING RENT 0.00 150.00
Total Assets 763,170.95 551,627.10
*** Liabilities ***
244-000-202.00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 1,848.26
Total Liabilities 0.00 1,848.26
*** Fund Balance ***
244-000-390.00 FUND BALANCE 241,260.19 241,260.19
Total Fund Balance 241,260.19 241,260.19
Beginning Fund Balance 241,260.19 241,260.19
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 2023 352,301.47
*2023 End FB/2024 Beg FB 593,561.66
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 521,910.76 (43,782.82)
Ending Fund Balance 763,170.95 549,778.84
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 763,170.95 551,627.10

* Year Not Closed

Page 11 of 28

Approved by State Board of Accounts for the City Of Albion. 2022



INV¥D 3FdOH-IW - 0¢€L 3daa

8E"C 16°826/LE97°¢€ 00°GSF‘EzL’E 6F°9L9'88 99°9%0'99¢ 00°0bT’6EC 0a¥ - gzL 3deg Te3IOL
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0SL’2 00°0 00°0 LOO ¥EAIASNVAL 00°566-82L-VIR
00°0 00°000006G 00°000006S 0070 00°0 00°0 SINIWIAOYAWI ANVYT 00°GL6-8ZL-VDE
0070 00°000°005’T 00°000‘005°T 0070 00°0 0070 aNv'1T 00°TL6-8CZL-FRd
98°0 €T EVT‘66 00°000‘00T L89G8 9€°106‘PE 00700002 LNINdOTHATA DIWONODH oo.~mm|mm>:vmw
00°00T (00-1822) 00°0 00°182°¢ 00°0 00°0 SLSOD HIONIIHINOD 00°096-82L-V V@
00°G€ 00°06Z'€ 00°000°S 00°0SL’T 00°820°% 00°000‘S ONINIVYL oo.hmmummhuvnm
TT 1€ 0070029 0070006 0070082 00°069°ST 00°000’8T TYINIY ONIATING 00" T¥6-82L-V¥C
92" 1€ 96°89Z°‘¢C 00°00€°€E PP TE0’T z0°vhz'e 00°%SZ’€ SANO€E ANV FADONVHASNI 00 LE6-BZL-F¥T
0070 00°000°2 0070002 0070 [AARTA S 00°000‘€ YW 3 YIV4E¥ SANQOYD 3 ONIATING 00°0€6-82L-FVC
00°00T (TT-889) 00°0 T1°889 00°0 0070 ALIDIYLOATE 00°2Z6-8CL-F¥C
00°0 0070002 0070002 00°0 6E TPT'T 00°000°T TIATIL 00°T198-8ZL-F¥C
00°0 00°0ST 00°0ST 00°0 00" €21 00°00¢€ AOYLSOd 00°1G8-82L-FFC
LZ €T 69°FEL'T 0070002 T€°69¢ 9T €G8’T 0070002 ANOHAATHL 00°0G68-82L-F¥T
€EEE 8979999 00°000‘0T zegee’e 966666 00°000°0T SAAd NOILVYLSINIRWAY 00°€08-8CL-F¥VC
0870 ZT vPhS‘682°1T 00°000‘00€’T 88°GSK ‘0T 9T ELL'ET 00°000‘L SHOIAYES TYALOYILNOD 00°208-8¢2L-F¥C
€5°0€ L0"660°2S 00°000‘SL £€6°006°2C €9°298’66 00700006 SHOIAYEAS TYNOISSHIOMd 00°T08-82L-FVT
0S6°GT 00°GeS‘2C 00°000°€ 00°G9% 0z-8kc’e 00°000’S TYOIA0I¥Ad ‘SM00d ‘sdNad 00°62L-82L-F¥C
00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T 00°0 PI°€00°C 007922t LNIRAINDE ADIAIO 00°82L-8ZL-F¥C
TEEET (97699 ‘1) 00°000°S 9% "G99 ‘9 26°8L979 00°000‘S A7ddns Ad2I4d0 00°LZL-8ZL-FVT
96°0€ €T KTV 007009 LL"G8T G9°21T 00°0€T AONYMOTTIVY ¥YD 00" VZL-8CL-FVZ
9€°9¢ LT %66 00°0GE'T £8°G6G¢ VT ERS 00°0LS gIYINOD SONIAVS HITVHH HAIILAI 00 €2ZL-8ZL-F¥T
€0°€C 60°€2 00°0€ 16°9 96°¢ 00°0T HONVIASNI INANAOTIWANA 00°T2L-82L-F¥T
9€" €T Sz LLZ 00°02¢ SL'TH T0°TL 00°0€T NOILYSNAIWOD SYINIOM 00°02L-8ZL-V¥T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 (62 2€¥) (00°2€W) dIITAAY TINIFAIIHOI SHIW - INOD FHAXOTIWH 20" 6TL-8CL-F¥C
€E"EE 00°088°T 0070282 00°0%6 ¥0°000‘C 0076002 NOILNGIMINOD 9d SYAR T0°6TL-82L-FFC
P6°TC €L 6CF'Y 00°GL9’S LT SKT'T Z8°LES'T 00°0F9°C NOIINEIWINOD NOISNHA 00" 6TL-8CL-FFC
05" 8T LV VET 00°G691 €6°0€ v0'bL 00708 FONYIASNI FJIIT 00" LTL-8ZL-VFT
67" 1€ 79 €06°2C 00°0€P ‘€€ 9€°92S50T €9°LVT L 00-o0LZ’L FONYINSNI NOILVZITYLIdSOH 00°9TL-8CL-FFC
9€° 1T 8y €82'8 00°S¥E’6 2GS T190°T ST 06T’€E 00°06T°€ ¥OoId 00°GTL-8ZL-b¥C
9€° 1T TL'9€6'T 00°G8T'2C 62°8%C Z2°9vL 00°0GL TIVIIATN 00" ¥TL-8ZL-FFT
0070 00°00T'T 00°00T‘T 0070 L8 FV6 00°000°T HAAILEIIAO 00" v0L-82ZL-¥VC
00°0 00°0%989 00°0%9 ‘89 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHOYM HWIL L9v¥d 00" €0L-8CZL-V¥T
00°0 00°G0¥F 00°G0¥ 00°0 ShTLI9E'VT 00°L9€E’FT SHSANOY YO/ANVY SINOAYd MNVHE HAVHT T0°20L-8ZL-V¥C
Gz 2T 90°0G61°29 00°0¥6 ‘6L V6 68L°LT 19°808‘9¢ 00°069°9¢ SEOVYM ANV SHIMVTIVS 00°20L-8ZL-F¥C
0a@ - gzL 3dea
saanjTpuadxd
12720, €E"0CBLIT Y 00°000‘8LT'¥ L9 6LT 09 (€ET-8PE’8TY) 00°9€8€65 SHANAATY TYIOL
Py T €E€°0C8/LIT Y 00°000‘8LT ¥ L9 6LT 09 (ET°8PE‘BTY) 00°9€8°€66G TYIANTD 000 3deg T®E30L
00°00T (00°0S) 00°0 00°0S 00°0 00°0 SHANIATY YIHIO 00°GL9-000-FF2
00°0 00°0000GT 00°000‘0GT 00°0 (00°0%6‘6€S) 00°0%6'6€S SIISSY QAXIA A0 dTIVS 00°€L9-000-F¥C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 (€8°G6E‘6T) 00°96€°6T SINTY 00°L99-000-FF2
8T°9¢€ €E°0L8LT 00700082 L9°6C2T°0T (0€°2T0'pE) 00°00S‘FE LSHEYAINI 00°699-000-F¥2
L9°T 00°000‘056’2 00°000‘000°¢€ 00°000’0S (00°000°52) 00°0 SINVYD FILVLS 00°0PS—-000-FFC
00°0 00°000°000°T 00°000‘000°T 00°0 00°0 00°0 SINYYD TYdEaEd 00°20S-000-%¥2
TYEENED - 000 3daa
sanusaasyg
aNnd INARdOTHARA OIWONODH — bhZ pund
(90)¥a

agsn (WIONEY) WION 139009 (WJONEY) WION g€coc/1E/2t 139aNg dIANIWNY NOILdIdDSHEA YIENAN 19

19ad % HONYTIVLI TYNISIIO ¥202/0€/%0 HONY'IVE aNA €202

HTEYTIVAY v20¢ HONVIVE QL&

?20C/0€/70 ONIANZE AOI¥Id UoTqTY :d9d
MEYIoa Issn
Gz :obeg NOIETIVY A0 ALID dO0d ILYO04dHEY HINLIANIAXHE ANY IANIATY Wd TV:T0 F20Z/0E/G0



Page 13 of 28

69°6 28 LLS'S6F 00°S¥S'pSH (z8-z8L'ED) Ly T0E‘ZSE 00°969‘pG¢E SHMALIANIAXE 3 SHAONIATI J0 LAN
6L°C JRA A AR AARES 00°GSSb‘gzL’e 6v°296‘€0T 99°9%¥0‘99¢2 00°0VT‘6€C SHINLIANIAIXE TYIOL
272" €€°028/LTIT Y 00°000‘8LT P L9°6LT09 ET°8%E€’'8T9 00°9€8°€6S SHNNIATE TYLOL
$aNOd INIWJOTHAHA DIWONODE - vpZ pPund
6L°C 16 2vc’2e9’c 00°GSp‘ezL’E 67296 ‘€0T 99°9%0'992 00°0FT’6€2 SHYNLIANIIKT TYIOL
00°00T (00°98Z'GT) 00°0 00°98Z°ST 00°0 00°0 INY¥D HdOH-IW - 0¢£L 3daa Te3og
00°00T (00°98Z'ST) 00°0 00°98Z°ST 00°0 00°0 SEOIAYIS TYALOVYINOD 00°Z08-0€L-FFT
saanjytpuadxy
aNnd INIWAJOTIARA DIWONODHE - hhZ pung
(¥0) ¥a

agsn (WIONEY) WION I3sodndg (WIONEY) WION €z0z/1€/21 1395009 QIAANTNY NOILIIMOSHA YAGANN 19

19d9 % FINVTIVE TYNIOIYO 7202/0€/%0 HONYIVE aNd €202

ATIYTIVAY vz02 HONVIVE dLA

uoTqIY :€d

G/€ :obeg

NOIdTY 40 ALID ¥YO4d Id0dHY HINILIANAIXHT ANY HANIATY

P202/0€/%0 SNIANI dOI¥dAd

MIYIOa :I8sn
Wd T¥:T10 ¥20Z/0€/S0



05/30/2024 04:00 PM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF ALBION Page: 3/4
User: DCLARK
DB: Albion

Fund 247 TIFA FUND

PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED
GL Number Description 04/30/2023 04/30/2024
*** Assets ***
247-000-001.00 CASH 85,184.55 0.01
247-000-001.03 CASH - FLAGSTAR BANK 13,474.58 {905.92)
247-000-004.00 PETTY CASH 50.00 50.00
247-000-017.00 INVESTMENTS 312,007.38 427,996.90
247-000-020.00 SUMMER TAXES RECEIVABLE - CURR 0.00 9,494.29
247-000-020.01 WINTER TAXES RECEIVABLE - CURR 0.00 1,603.39
247-000-056.00 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 537.74 0.00
247-000-072.00 DUE FROM COUNTY 8,048.05 0.00
247-000-124.50 SECURITY DEPOSIT - BUILDING RENT 0.00 850.00
Total Assets 419,302.30 439,088.67
*** Liabilities **=*
247-000-255.00 DEPOSITS PAYABLE 1,384.11 0.00
Total Liabilities 1,384.11 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
247-000-390.00 FUND BALANCE 436,663.28 436,663.28
Total Fund Balance 436,663.28 436,663.28
Beginning Fund Balance 436,663.28 436,663.28
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 2023 41,225.01
*2023 End FB/2024 Beg FB 477,888.29
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (18,745.09) (38,799.62)
Ending Fund Balance 417,918.19 439,088.67
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 419,302.30 439,088.67

* Year Not Closed

Page 14 of 28

City Of Albion. 2022




of 28

8L"CE Z9 ELT'LST 00" PLE'BTT (z9°66L8€) 10°622’1¥ 00°860°FL SHYNLIANIAXE 3 SEAONIATY J0 LR
A AAd 69 LBE‘09T 00°50890¢2 TE LIV ‘9% LE"GE9’ZET 00°9€s’1€T SHMALIANTAXT TYICH,
e C TE T9G/LIE 00°6LT‘SCE 69 LT9 L 8€°098°¢€LT 00°FE9 ‘SOE SEONIATY TYICE
. :aNQd YAIL - LbZ pund
[ a4 69°LBE'09T 00°508‘90¢ TE LIV ‘9P LE"GE9'ZET 00°9€S‘1€2 SEMNLIANIAXE TYLOL
Vb 22 69 LBE'09T 00°G08‘90¢2 TE LTV ‘9% LE"GE9’¢zeT 00°9€5’1€T ¥4Il - €€L 23daQ Te3ol
00°0¢ 00°00%‘C 00°000‘€ 00°009 00°00T‘TT 00°002°0T TYLNAY DNIATING 00" TV6-EEL-LFT
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 0€°296’¢ 00°068’2 INIVH/dad SAN¥D % 9074 00 0€E6-EEL-LFT
00°0 00°0GL 00°0SL 00°0 0T T6L 00°0SL ALIOIELOATA 00°226-€EL-LVT
€€ €EE ZET€E6°S 00°006'8 89°996°2 P0°006'8 00°006’8 SEEd NOILVYISINIWAY 00 €08-EEL-LFT
0070 00°000‘0T 007000071 00°0 0070 00°0 SADIAMIAS TYALOVELNOD 00°Z08-€EL-LFT
00°0 00°000‘¢€ 00°000’¢€ 0070 9T 08T'L 00°000’L SHDIAMES TYNOISSHIONd 00 TO8-€EL-LFT
G6°0€ 9 8zL'E 00°00%’S 9€°TL9'T GG ET0’T 00°09T'T AONYMOTTIVY ATOIHAA 00" ¥CTL-EEL-LVT
TG LE 9T"TE0'T 00°069°T 78 819 TT°S9%’'T 00°G6F’T GIYINOD SONIAVS HITYHH AHIIIHT 00" €CZL-EEL-LVT
08°T9 Z8°€ 00°0T 8T°9 GL™8 00°GT HONYEASNI INIWZOTAWIANA 00 TZL-EEL-LFZ
28762 §6-2z¢e 00°00€ ShTLL 00°6¥%2C 00°08¢ NOILYSNIAWOD SYHNIOM 00°0ZL-€EL-LVT
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 (TO"€PT’'T) (00" EPT’T) QEITddY HEALFIIE0I SUIAWN - INOD WHXOTIWH 20 6TL-EEL-LFT
80762 96°89% ‘9 00°GE€9 ‘8 F0°991°¢ 6Z EVV ‘8 0076998 NOILNEIMINOD NOISNIJ 00 6TL-EEL-LFZ
vZ 82 €5°%0C 00°68¢ LF"08 9% "€£0¢C 00°622 AONYIASNI FIIT 00 LTL-E€EL-LFZ
BELT TT°L96°CC 00°008°‘LEZ 68°2€8'F 8T 662’12 00°0€8'12 FONVHNSNI NOILVYZITVIIdSOH 00°"9TL-€EL-LVT
Sz e 0z 112’9 00°002’8 08°886°T 9072696 00°GLL'6 ¥OoId 00" STL-EEL~LFT
T he 16°9SP'T 00°026°T 60769 599zt 00°682’¢ HIYDOIATR 00" PTIL-CEL-LFT
0070 007006 00°00S 00°0 €9°€€8’C 00°000'€ HAIIYIAO 00 VOL-E€EL-LVT
00°0 00°0F9°€E 00°0F9 ‘€ 00°0 S0 ¥2S’‘EE 00°p2S‘€Ee SASANOY YO/ANY SLNOAYd MNVE HAVHT T0 " COL-EEL-LVT
0z°62¢ 67 TL8 16 00°G6T8‘22T TG EV6‘0€ 81°982°1CT 00°G6z29‘02T SHDOYM ANV SHIWVIVS 00" Z0L-EEL-LYCZ
VdIL - €gL 3dea
saanjTpuadxy
e 2 TE'T9G'LIE 00°6LT SCE 69°LT9 L (8€°098°¢€LZ) 00°FE9‘GSOE SHANIATY TYIOL
peE"C TE T9G/LIE 00°6LT'SCE 69 LTI9 L (8€°0987€LT) 00°¥E9’'S0E TYIIANID - 000 3daq Te3of
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 (LE"9P8) 00°0 SHANAATY dHHIO 00°GL9-000-L¥2
00°0 00°000‘0G 00700006 0070 (00°-00€’€€) 00 00€’€E SIASSY QAXIA J0 HATIVS 00 €L9-000-LFC
00°00T 00°009 00°0 (00°009) 0070 00°0 SINTY 00°L99-000-L¥Z
8L VS T€°2Z8L9 00°000°GST 69°LTZ’'8 (20" €62'8T) 00°00T'8T LSTIIINT 00°699-000-L¥F2
00°0 00°0002ST 00°0002ST 0070 (66°6GL"2ZTT) 00°0000GT XYL H¥YHS NOIIVZITIEVLIS ALINAWWOD TYOOT 00" €LS-000-L¥C
00°0 00°6LT‘80T 00°6LT ‘80T 00°0 (07599 '80T) 00" FEZ'POT SEAXVI ALYHIOMd INIIIND 00°20p-000-L¥2Z
TYEENED - 000 3ded
sanusaay
aNnd YAIL - LPZ pung
(¥2)¥a

agsn (WIONEY) WION Lasand (WIONEVY) WION g€zoz/T€/2T 139and QIANINY NOILdTHOSHEA ¥AGHAON TO

19d9 & HONYIVE TYNISIHO F202/0€/%0 HONYIVE aNd €202

ATIYTIVAY vzoz HONVIVE dLA

PCc0Z/0€/%0 DSNIANA dOI¥HAd COMQ,E “MD
MYYI0a :assn
S/v :abeg NOIETIV J40 ALID ¥0Jd ILd0dHEY HYNLIANAIXT ANY ANNIATL Wd TvV:T0 ¥20Z/0£/S0



05/30/2024 04:00 PM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF ALBION Page: 4/4
User: DCLARK

DB: Albion .
Fund 296 REVOLVING LOAN FUND
PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED
GL Number Description 04/30/2023 04/30/2024
Jo-de-Fe Assets * Kk Kk
296-000-001.00 CASH 0.00 0.45
296-000-001.03 CASH - FLAGSTAR BANK 1,689.74 (8,472.55)
296-000-017.00 INVESTMENTS 333,510./63 456,305.56
296-000-040.00 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 61,250.00
296-000-061.00 LOANS RECEIVABLE 81,138.55 75,274.15
Total Assets 416,338.92 584,357.61
*** Liabilities ***
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
296-000-390.00 FUND BALANCE 410,812.26 410,812.26
Total Fund Balance 410,812.26 410,812.26
Beginning Fund Balance 410,812.26 410,812.26
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 2023 165,970.24
*2023 End FB/2024 Beg FB 576,782.50
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 5,526.66 7,575.11
Ending Fund Balance 416,338.92 584,357.61
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 416,338.92 584 ,357.61

* Year Not Closed

Page 16 of 28

oard of Accounts for the City Of Albien. 2022

Approved by State



Page 17 of 28

Zh 0T LT 08S'0L8 00°6TF‘88L (LT 191'28) 0285266 007968265 SHINIIANAIXT 5 SHONIATY J0 LEAN
96° € 06°T€9°000'F 00°09L'29T'¥% 0T 8L8'%9T 0G"€2T'9%L 00°9LS‘6TL SANAd TIV - SHYALIANAIXT TYIOL
L9 1 L0 ZTIZ'TL8'Y 00°6LT'TIS6'F €6°9TL‘Z8 GG GOL‘8EE’T 00°2€F’2TE’T SaNnd TIV - SHONIATY TYILOL
zs°¢ 68°v2ZV’LOT 00°000‘ST2 TT GLS L 2 0L6°S9T 007290 ‘P91 SHINIIANAIXT ¥ SHONIAEE A0 LEN
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 STUNLIANIIXH TYLOL
4N 68°FCV’LOC 00°000°'GT2 TT GLS L vZ 0L6°G9T 00°290'%9T SAANIATY TYIOL
:aNOd NYOT ONIATOATE - 962 Pung
6 € 68°HCh‘LOC 00°000°GT2 TT GLSL (vZ°0L6769T) 00°290'F9T SEANAATY TYIOL
00°0 00°000‘00¢ 00°000‘00¢C 00°0 (Ly-SLE'LVT) 00°290“LPT NI ¥EASNVIL - T€6 3dad Te3ol
00°0 00°000‘002 00°000‘002 00°0 (Ly"SLE'LYT) 007290 L¥T NI ¥HASNVIL 00°669-T1€£6-96¢
NI ¥3ASNYEL - T€6 3dag
060§ 68°vZh L 00°000°ST TT GLG L (LL"p6G'8T) 00°000°LT TYYINID - 000 3daa@ Te3og
00°00T (6¥°0) 00°0 SP°0 00°0 00°0 SHIIAYES ¥Od SHOYVHO 00°SL9-000-96¢
06708 PE"SZY 'L 00°000°ST 99 "FLGL (LL 766G “8T) 00°000‘LT LSHYAINI 00°699-000-962
TYIENID - 000 3dad
SanusA3dy
aNnd NYOT SNIATOATY - 967 Pung
(¥0)¥a
agasn (IWHONEY) WION 1395004 (WIONEY) WION gcoe/te/et 1d90Ng AEANIWY NOILdI¥DSHAA AIIRAON T
1odd % HONYIVE TYNIDINO r202/0€/%0 HONYIVE ANI €202
ATEYTIVAY - vzoz FONVIVE QLA
PCc0Z/0€/%0 SNIANA qOIddd UOTCTY :€9d
MYYTIOa :Iesn
G/8 :obeg NOIFETIV¥ A0 ALID ¥0Od IL¥0ddY FAINLIANIAIXH ANV HFNNAATT Wd TV:T0 ¥202/0€/G0



RESIDENTIAL MARKET REPORT OUTLINE - Springfield, Marshall & Albion

1. Site and Market Conditions:

a. Locational Attributes / Area Assessment: Understand development opportunities and
constraints through analysis of physical characteristics, legal limitations relating to
uses and current market uses that will influence development within the subject
community boundaries and surrounding area(s).

i. Accessibility (regional - major north, south, east , west)
ii. Proximity to employment centers (major 250 or greater)
iii. Infrastructure (roads, sewer/water, etc. - capacity)
iv. Land use trends (broad heat type map)
v. Zoning / master plan (pro development / density, etc.)
vi. Existing amenities (walkability to parks, recreation, entertainment)

b. Demographic Data: Understand growth patterns in the local area through an analysis
of key demographic statistics pertaining to the future demand for residential uses
within the subject community boundaries and surrounding area(s).. The demographic
analysis may include:

Population and Household Growth Trends
Total Households Map
Household Growth Map (2010-2022)

iv. Household Growth Map Projected Change
v. Household Incomes and Household Values
vi. Household Distribution by Income

vii. Population Characteristics

c. Socioeconomic Data: Identify historic and relevant existing conditions which
influence economic development within the subject community boundaries and
surrounding area(s). The socioeconomic analysis may include:

Economic Development Overview
Affordability
Economic Opportunity

iv. School Quality
v. Crime
vi. Commuter data
vii. Consumer Expenditure trends

d. Current residential housing supply conditions

Key performance trends and metrics (Micro and Macro)
Historic trends:

1. resales

2. rents

3. permits

4. own vsrent
5. SF vs multi

Page 18 of 28



2. Potential Market for Residential Housing: Housing demand is subject to changing economic
conditions, political forces and individual circumstances and preferences. Any methodology to
quantify demand is limited by the aforementioned and as a result, only provides a directional
indication of potential demand. Subject to the aforementioned, PMR will quantify possible
sources of demand and create a forecast for potential market demand for residential
development within the next 5 years. The methodology may include the following
considerations which influence potential demand:

a. Demand model segmented by income that includes the following:
i.  Supply equilibrium (vacancy and replacement housing data)
ii. Market Support (commuters driven by weighting for attractiveness)
iii. Household growth
iv. Future supply
Migration (inflows and turnover of housing stock)
c. Externalities: Employment growth and other potential drivers (Blue Oval, Albion
College) in each community (Albion, Springfield, Marshall)
d. Identifying where the Potential Demand Exists -Rent vs. Own, Income and Price
Ranges
e. Potential Market for Residential Housing in Each Community

3. Real Estate Practitioner and Stakeholder Field Reviews: Organize and conduct interviews with
local market participants and/or local government officials to provide relevant perspective on
3-4 active or recently completed housing development projects representing a broad array of
product. The methodology and Information gathered may include the following

a. ldentify and interview active local market participants including brokers and developers
as well as local government officials to provide relevant perspective on the market and
projects.

b. Identification of market, economic and political challenges within the region, market
and related to residential uses.

c. Corroboration of data gathered through research of socio-economic conditions and
competitive supply analysis.

d. Gathering additional data regarding feasible physical characteristics, development
costs, rents, pricing, returns and absorption for the projects.

4. Strategy - Facilitating Development Readiness: Using data gathered and field analysis, identify
3-5 key steps that will assist in inducing projects to go from drawing board to completion. The
following may be included

a. Utilize data gathered in addition to PMR industry knowledge of construction costs,
industry costs of capital and other components to create and test a high-level sources
and uses for residential uses.

b. Identify potential incentives, economic development tools and placemaking
opportunities to induce development and/or mitigate potential economic gaps.

c. Provide relevant case studies.

Page 19 of 28



RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
ALBION ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
CITY OF ALBION CHILL GRANT

The undersigned certifies the undersigned is the duly elected and qualified Secretary of Albion Economic
Development Corporation, a Michigan municipal corporation (AEDC) and that the following resolution

was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the AEDC held on June 6, 2024:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Albion Economic Development Corporation (AEDC)
AUTHORIZES Virgie Ammerman, President, and CEO of AEDC, to execute and deliver
the attached Application to City of Albion regarding the CHILL Grant Administration with

the associated Assurances.

The undersigned further certifies that the above Resolutions remain in full force and binding upon the
AEDC, that the Board of Directors has the power and authority to authorize the acts set forth in this
Resolution, and that the Resolution has not been amended or revoked as of the date of this Certificate.
Any party receiving a copy of this Resolution may rely on the continuing effect of this Resolution until

such party receives actual written notice stating otherwise.

At a regular meeting of the Albion Economic Development Board of Directors on June 6, 2024, a motion

was made by and supported by to approve this resolution.
Roll Call:
Harvey Clark
Wallace Snyder
White Nelson
Barbour Zeller
DATED:

Vicky Clark, Secretary

Page 20 of 28



RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
ALBION ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
EDA GRANT

The undersigned certifies the undersigned is the duly elected and qualified Secretary of Albion Economic
Development Corporation, a Michigan municipal corporation (AEDC) and that the following resolution

was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the AEDC held on June 6, 2024:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Albion Economic Development Corporation (AEDC)
AUTHORIZES Virgie Ammerman, President, and CEO of AEDC, to execute and deliver
the attached Application to Economic Development Administration regarding the Public
Works Economic Adjustment Assistance Funding Opportunity with the associated

Assurances.

The undersigned further certifies that the above Resolutions remain in full force and binding upon the
AEDC, that the Board of Directors has the power and authority to authorize the acts set forth in this
Resolution, and that the Resolution has not been amended or revoked as of the date of this Certificate.
Any party receiving a copy of this Resolution may rely on the continuing effect of this Resolution until

such party receives actual written notice stating otherwise.

At a regular meeting of the Albion Economic Development Board of Directors on June 6, 2024, a motion

was made by and supported by to approve this resolution.
Roll Call:
Harvey Clark
Wallace Snyder
White Nelson
Barbour Zeller
DATED:

Vicky Clark, Secretary

Page 21 of 28



B ALBION

ECONOMIC
N . DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION

Memo

To: Board of Directors
From: Margaret Avery, Project Analyst & Virgie Ammerman, President/CEO
Date: June 6, 2024

RE: Neighborhood Improvement Authority & Corridor Improvement Authority Informational
Memo

Michigan Economic Development Corporation has implemented both the Corridor Improvement
Authority and the Neighborhood Improvement Authority, under Public Act 57 of 2018:
Recodified Tax Increment Financing Act. This memo contains information about the
Neighborhood Improvement Authority and the Corridor Improvement Authority, with the
understanding that this matter will be up for discussion at a later meeting.

This memo is meant to provide insight and additional information about the Authorities and
outline potential benefits and strategic advantages of integrating the operations of both the CIA
and the NIA under a unified management structure, specifically because of the targeted
development enhancement it would allow for. This approach aims to streamline economic
development efforts, optimize resource allocation, and enhance community revitalization in
Albion.

Additional benefits of bringing the NIA (#1 & #2) & CIA to Albion for targeted development:

1. Operational Efficiency
2. Enhanced Financial and Investment Opportunities
3. Comprehensive Development in Multiple Areas of Albion, Michigan

It is the intention of both the NIA and the CIA to focus on revitalization and redevelopment of
residential and commercial neighborhoods. It is a primary goal for both to enhance economic
development efforts, increase the quality of life for Albion residents, and improve the overall
infrastructure and stability of the city through a multifaceted approach to development.

We are excited to have the opportunity to bring the NIA & the CIA to Albion and look forward to
the additional support that aligns with economic development efforts in both residential and
commercial spaces.

Albion Economic Development Corporation, P.O.Box 725, Albion, MI 49224 « 517.629.3926 » www.albionedc.org




Corridor
Improvement
Authority

Draft

®

Map Publication:
06/04/2024 1:45 PM

-l

FI'~I Berrien St.
“’f

0.4km
—_
0.2mi

powered by

FetchGIS

M lonia St
N Monroe St

Disclaimer: This map does not
represent a survey or legal
document and is provided on an
"as is" basis. Calhoun County
expresses no warranty for the
information displayed on this map
document.

rior 5t
! lm
1
=
T
.i !E

NSupe
|58 B
8] -l
2 .
5

o
L]
—+

-. . N ':tonE}t-' .
L o N A

Page 23 of 28
6/4/2024, 1:45 PM EDT




6/4/2024, 1:45 PM EDT

'

.,
Jqu:-u_.fl
; Berec St
I

v
)
) 3
=
10
J =
ov

Bl
[

(2]

i?ﬁ

N Supe |

Corridor
Improvement
Authority

Draft

®

Map Publication:
06/04/2024 1:45 PM

o..»xB
0.2mi

powered by

FetchGIS

Disclaimer: This map does not
represent a survey or legal
document and is provided on an
"as is" basis. Calhoun County
expresses no warranty for the
information displayed on this map
document.

n

Page 24 of 28



Page 25 of 28

Calhoun GIS

Albion - 2 - Neighborhood
Authority

®

Map Publication:
06/04/2024 10:25 AM

powered by

FetchGIS

Disclaimer: This map does not
represent a survey or legal
document and is provided on an
"as is" basis. Calhoun County
expresses no warranty for the
information displayed on this map
document.

6/4/2024, 10:256 AM EDT




Page 26 of 28

Calhoun GIS

Albion - 1 - Neighborhood
Authority

®

Map Publication:
06/04/2024 10:28 AM

200m
—_—
600ft

powered by
FetchGis 71

Disclaimer: This map does not
— L dal , el represent a survey or legal
C NGRSk " "

T (| L [ document and is provided on an
"as is" basis. Calhoun County
expresses no warranty for the
information displayed on this map
document.

6/4/2024, 10:28 AM EDT




Corridor Improvement Authority Resolution
General Overview of the CIA:
e CIA authority would be created and operated in a similar manager to a Downtown
Development Authority (like the AEDC). Once created, a CIA could:

o Establish a tax increment financing plan

o Levy special assessments

o Issue revenue bonds and notes

o Hire a director (pending the availability of funds)

e A corridor must comply with the following criteria:

o Have at least 51% of existing first-floor space classified as commercial

o Been in existence for the last 30 years

o Be adjacent or is within 500 ft of a road classified as an arterial or collector
according to the Federal Highway Administration

Contain at least 10 contiguous parcels or at least 5 continuous acres

Zoned to allow for mixed-use and high density residential

Presently be served by municipal water or sewer

Municipality must also agree to expedite the local permitting and inspection
process in the development area and to modify its mater plan to provide for
walkable nonmotorized connections including sidewalks & streetscapes
throughout the area.

o O O O

e Process:

1.

o

Municipalities may have multiple authorities and an authority may contain multiple
municipalities.

The governing body determines that it is necessary in the best interests of the public
to redevelop its commercial corridors and to promote economic growth.

The governing body sets a public hearing, based upon its resolution of intent, to
create a CIA.

Notice must be given of a public hearing by public posting, publication and mail to
taxpayers within a proposed district and to the governing body of each taxing
jurisdiction levying taxes that would be subject to capture of tax increment revenues.
Public hearing is held.

Not less than 60 days following the public hearing, the governing body may adopt by
resolution the creation of the CIA and designate the boundaries of the development
area.

The resolution must be published at least once in the local newspaper and filed with
the Secretary of State.

. The governing body of the municipality that has created an authority may enter into

an agreement with an adjoining municipality that also has created an authority to
jointly operate and administer those authorities under an interlocal agreement.

Page 27 of 28



Neighborhood Improvement Authority
General Overview of the MIA

NIA needs to prepare a development plan and a tax increment financing plan to submit
for approval to the local municipality

o Includes: Costs, Location, and Resources for Implementation
How this can be used:

o Residential neighborhood improvements to public facilities, such as:

= Housing
= A Street
= Plaza

= Etc

Process:

1. Municipalities may have multiple authorities.

2. The governing body finds that it is in the best interests of the public to:

a. Promote residential growth in an area where 75 percent or more of the area is
zoned for residential
b. Promote economic growth

3. The governing body sets a public hearing, based upon its resolution of intent, to
create an NIA.

4. Notice must be given of a public hearing by publication and mail to taxpayers within
a proposed district and to the governing body of each taxing jurisdiction levying taxes
that would be subject to capture of tax increment revenues.

5. Public hearing is held.

6. Not less than 60 days (about 2 months) following the public hearing, the governing
body may adopt by resolution the creation of the NIA and designating the boundaries
of the NIA district.

7. The resolution must be published at least once in the local newspaper and filed with
the Secretary of State.

8. The governing board of the NIA shall consist of a chief executive officer of the
municipality or his or her designee and between five and nine members.

a. Members shall be appointed by the chief executive officer of the
municipality, subject to approval by the governing body of the municipality.

b. Not less than a majority of the members shall be persons having an ownership
or business interest in property located in the development area.

c. At least one of the members shall be a resident of the development area or of
an area within ¥z mile of any part of the development are

Page 28 of 28



	1 Albion EDC Agenda Draft 06-06-2024
	Albion Economic Development Corporation
	Thursday, June 6, 2024, 2024, 7:30 am


	9 Albion EDC President - CEO Report 06-6-24
	9a MIHOPE Applicant Obligation
	MI-Hope Obligation Schedule

	9b MIHOPE Reporting Timeline
	Timeline

	9c MSHDA MI-Hope Progress
	13 Albion EDC Draft Minutes May 2, 2024
	EDC/TIFA/BRA EXECUTIVE BOARD AND SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
	EDC Board Meeting called to order by Jerome Harvey at 7:31 am.


	14 Treasurer's Report
	15 Residential Market Study Scope
	16 RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPLICATION CHILL GRANT_06-06-2024
	17 RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPLICATION EDA GRANT_06-06-2024
	18 NIA & CIA Memo to the Board
	18a Corridor Improvement Authority
	18b Corridor Authority & Neighborhood Authorities (1 and 2)
	18c CIA & NIA Notes



